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TO:   CWCB Board Members  
 
FROM:  Jeannine Shaw, CWCB Grants Section Chief 
 
CC:  Lauren Duncan, Regional Grant Manager (Arkansas) 
 
DATE:   March 19, 2025 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 6a: Water Plan Grant Change of Grantee 
 
Staff Recommendation 
CWCB staff is recommending the grant award for the Chaffee County Fourmile Creek 
Restoration project be changed from Chaffee County Community Foundation to Chaffee 
County. 
 
Background 
This grant was originally awarded to the Chaffee County Community Foundation at the March 
2023 CWCB Board meeting and has been successfully managed by the Chaffee County 
Community Foundation to date. To provide the project effort with additional County staff 
capacity and to align with County natural resource management priorities, this project Grantee 
is being transitioned from the Chaffee County Community Foundation to Chaffee County. 
County staff will administer and manage the remainder of the grant funds and successfully 
close out the remaining grant tasks. Both parties are in agreement with this proposed change.   
Data sheet attached for additional information.   
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P (303) 866-3441 
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Jared Polis, Governor 
 
Dan Gibbs, DNR Executive 
Director 
 
Lauren Ris, CWCB Director 
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